

Principal
Frank Panasci
fpanasci@sachem.edu

Assistant Principals
John Galligan, Ed.D.
Donna Gregory

Superintendent of Schools Christopher J. Pellettieri, Ed.D.

57 Division Street Holtsville, NY 11742 631.696.8600



Sachem Central School District

Sagamore Middle School

September 2022

Dear Sagamore Parents/Guardians:

The Sagamore Middle School Open School Nights are scheduled for the dates and times listed below.

Grade Level	Date/Time	
6	Thursday, September 22 at 6:30 PM	
7-8	Wednesday, September 28 at 6:30 PM	

This night gives you an opportunity to meet your child's teachers and learn about the course curricula. Teachers will outline their academic and behavioral expectations for your child and recommend methods of communication. Please do not initiate conversations with teachers about your child at any time during the evening. You can contact a teacher or guidance counselor during school hours to discuss progress and address concerns.

You will begin the evening in your child's period 1 class with each period lasting 8 minutes (see schedule at end of this document). You will follow your child's "A" day schedule on this evening. Access your child's schedule on the e-school Parent Portal, print and bring with you or fill it in the spaces on the provided schedule.

The Sagamore PTSA will continue their membership drive these evenings. Membership tables will be set up so please stop by during your child's lunch period. They will also be selling Sagamore/Sachem labeled clothing and other items as a fundraiser. They truly are a partner in your child's education and I sincerely urge you to become a member.

Parking will be limited and a large turnout is anticipated. Overflow parking will be in the fields by the gym once the lot fills.

This program is for adults only. Children should not be in attendance.

Doors will open at 6:20 PM.

Places to visit during the Lunch period:

- PTSA Registration Table- Stop by to find out how you can join to support our school programs and purchase Sagamore/Sachem wear.
- Library
- Cafeteria
- Sachem Public Library Table

Unavailable Teachers:

Please check room for information. Contact teacher to discuss class expectations.

General Notices:

- Student Spectators at Athletic Games/Events
 - -Students cannot stay in the school or on school grounds to wait for a game/event to start unless they attend a club or extra help supervised by school staff.
 - -Students should take the bus home and get a ride back for the game/event.
- Monday, September 26-Tuesday, September 27
 - -Schools closed for Rosh Hashana
- Mednesday, October 5
 - -Schools closed for Yom Kippur
- Friday, October 7- Mandated Early Dismissal Drill (15 Minutes)
 - -Dismissal will be at 2:25 PM. Students in sports/clubs will be supervised and start activities at 2:40 PM.
- Monday, October 10
 - -Schools closed for Columbus Day

I look forward to seeing you at Sagamore's Open School Night.

Sincerely,

Frank Panasci Principal

Sagamore Middle School

Open School Night

SAGAMORE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Adults Only/No Children In Attendance

Doors will open at 6:20 PM.

Please follow an "A" DAY SCHEDULE

Period	Time	Course	Room
1	6:30-6:40		
2	6:44-6:52		
3	6:56-7:04		
4	7:08-7:16		
5	7:20-7:28		
6	7:32-7:40		
7	7:44-7:52		
8	7:56-8:04		
9	8:08-8:16		

Lunch periods will be an open time for parents/guardians.

If a teacher is not present, you can check for a handout. Please email/call the teacher with questions.

Teachers will not discuss individual students. You can email or call a teacher or guidance counselor to discuss your child's progress and share any concerns.

Have a great year!